A SOCONY-VACUUM COMPANY

Kermit, Texas

March 18, 1948

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 871
Hobbs, New Mexico

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY!'S
E. O, Carson #15
33,21-8,37-E
Desr Sir:
We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated March 15, 1948,
pertaining to incorrect information given on forms which were filed
on the completion of the subject well,

We regret that we have inconvenienced you in any manner and we
assure you that in the future more care will be exercised to see that

the correct information is given,
tflzé?’ Lt .
C. F. Stephenson

Dist. Sun't,
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